## Freemen Community Action Log As at 27 September 2012

Meeting held 27 September 2012

Cllrs attending – Cllr Cutkelvin

Ref no	ltem	Response at meeting	Action Required	Action Required by	Action Taken	Follow up / action from subsequent Community Meeting	Item Closed / Further information
1/12	Introductions	Cllr Shelton submitted apologies. Cllr Cutkelvin explained that Freemen ward was part of a pilot review and several options were being trialled. No interests declared	None				N/A
2/12	Minutes	Approved as correct record, subject to minute no 9 being amended to delete 'the cost of implementing the procedure would then be reduced' and replaced with 'the cost of the fines had been reduced from £110 to £80.'	None				N/A
3/12	Planning Application – Velodrome	Presentation given by Kathy Bourassa (Housing) Lisa Culhane (ASRA) and Rob Wollerston (RGP – Architects)	None				

Ref no	Item	Response at meeting	Action Required	Action Required by	Action Taken	Follow up / action from subsequent Community Meeting	Item Closed / Further information
4/12	Update on St Mary's Allotments	Neil Evans (Property Services) reported that the ecology survey not yet completed. Envisaged completed within two months and will have outline development brief available for consultation.	Presentation to future ward meeting on development proposals.	November Meeting.			
5/12	Safer Bike Routes	Details of the Aylestone & Saffron Lane Loop of the Safer Bike Route together with an update report circulate at the meeting. Cllr Cutkelvin circulated consultation leaflet	Presentation on the next promotion of the Aylestone Route in early spring Public urged to submit	March Meeting.			
		on the Aylestone Bus Route proposals.	views on the proposals.				
6/12	Police Issues	Sgt Little introduced PC Little the Ward Beacon Officer and presented the crime figures for the last three months. Total crime for the Welford Road Policing Unit down 9% compared to previous year (Target was 5%)	None				
		No priority policing	Ongoing	Next Meeting			

Ref no	ltem	Response at meeting	Action Required	Action Required by	Action Taken	Follow up / action from subsequent Community Meeting	Item Closed / Further information
		issues in the ward at present	monitoring and assessment of any reported incidents				
		Issue of incident on Aylestone Meadows raised with Police.	Situation being monitored following initial response.	Next meeting			
7/12	City Warden Issues	No issues raised.	City Warden	City Warden to attend Next Meeting			
8/12	Budget – Aylestone Library Community Activities (2379) £939 requested	Rejected due to uncertainty over space currently used in the library after the library moves from the premises.	MSO to note and respond to applicant. Applicant to be advised to re-submit once future space for project confirmed.	Within standard timescale			
9/12	Budget – Saffron Support for Elderly People (2382) £1,426 requested	Rejected as the centre is under review.	MSO to note and respond to applicant. Applicant to be advised to re-submit once future space for project confirmed	Within standard timescale			

Ref no	Item	Response at meeting	Action Required	Action Required by	Action Taken	Follow up / action from subsequent Community Meeting	Item Closed / Further information
10/12	Budget – Pink Lizard Developing Youth (2383) £3,225 requested	Deferred – previously deferred to enable meeting to take place with ClIrs from Freeman, Eyres Monsell and Evington – meeting not taken place.	Cllrs from three wards to meet applicant to discuss way forward.	Next Meeting			
13/12	Budget – Aylestone Recreation Ground – Inclusive Sessions (2391) £1,000 requested	Cllr Cutkelvin declared a Declarable Pecuniary Interest as a member of the Management Board and took no part in the discussion upon the item. Application withdrawn as it was a duplication of an application later on the agenda.	MSO to note.	Within standard timescale			
14/12	Budget – Empress Roller Skating Club (2393) £500 requested	Agreed in part as not all club members reside in the ward.	MSO to process £200 to be paid to support club. Applicant to be advised that if future bids are submitted details of the benefits to the Ward need to be included.	Within standard timescale.	N/A	N/A	Closed

Ref no	Item	Response at meeting	Action Required	Action Required by	Action Taken	Follow up / action from subsequent Community Meeting	Item Closed / Further information
15/12	Budget – Inclusive Football Coaching Project (2394) £500 requested	Cllr Cutkelvin declared a Declarable Pecuniary Interest as a member of the Management Board and took no part in the discussion upon the item. Feedback to be given to Cllr Shelton.	MSO to liaise with Cllr Shelton to fast track application.	Within standard timescale.			
		Application supported and fast track approval of £500 recommended					
16/12	Budget – Taster Session at Linwood Centre (2395) £500 requested	Agreed in part. Applicant advised to submit further application in New Year and include	MSO to process £150 to be paid to applicant.	Within standard timescales			
		feedback on attendance figures for supported events and to liaise with Ali Simpson-Smith	Applicant to submit further bid, including feedback on attendance etc.	November/ March Meeting			
17/12	Budget – Angels and Heros (2398) £200 requested	Agreed	MSO to process £200 to be paid to applicant	Within standard timescales			
18/12	Budget – Saffron Neighbourhood Celebration Event (2397)	Cllr Cutkelvin declared a Declarable Pecuniary Interest as a member of the	MSO to liaise with Cllr Shelton to fast track application.	Within standard timescales			

Ref no	Item	Response at meeting	Action Required	Action Required by	Action Taken	Follow up / action from subsequent Community Meeting	Item Closed / Further information
	£700 requested	Management Board and took no part in the discussion upon the item. Feedback to be given to Cllr Shelton. Application supported and fast track approval of £500 recommended					
19/12	Any Other Business – issues raised by the public.	2000 10001111011000					
	Tree cut down on Aylestone Road	Cllr Cutkelvin reported that tree not in conservation area so it is a low priority for replanting. Herb Eppel advised to contact MSO to submit a bid for the cost of a replacement tree.	MSO to note.	Ongoing			
	Future use of Library – Community Space	Cllr Cutkelvin reported that the Library would not move until Spring 2013 but had spoken to Steve Goddard about the possibility of using space for community in the building.	Cllr Cutkelvin to report progress to next meeting	21.11.12			

Ref no	ltem	Response at meeting	Action Required	Action Required by	Action Taken	Follow up / action from subsequent Community Meeting	Item Closed / Further information
	Ayleston Park – flooding creating 3 ponds.	Cllr Cutkelvin reported that problem caused by contractors – they had returned to drill drainage holes in the compacted clay sub- strata which should help drainage. Contractors working with Parks Services on next phase.	On-going monitoring and report back to future meeting	21.11.12			